## Contents

Submission No: 2501	Dan Kelly	3403
Submission No: 2502	Cameron Lock	3405
Submission No: 2503	Te Rau Hema	3406
Submission No: 2504	Eden Kelsen	3407
Submission No: 2505	Nicola Waters	3408
Submission No: 2506	Susan Rose	3409
Submission No: 2507	Debra Young	3410
Submission No: 2508	Pip Guthrie	3412
Submission No: 2509	Tony Butler	3413
Submission No: 2510	Kirsty Gavin	3415
Submission No: 2511	Kaysey Munyard	3416
Submission No: 2512	Andrew Woodger	3417
Submission No: 2513	Peter Nikoalejenko	3419
Submission No: 2514	Murray Fisher	3421
Submission No: 2515	Debbie Crump	3423
Submission No: 2516	Raewyn Evans	3424
Submission No: 2517	Joep Vergroesen	3426
Submission No: 2518	Helene Young	3428
Submission No: 2519	Annie	3430
Submission No: 2520	Naomi Ruth Sangster	3431
Submission No: 2521	Nick Moon	3432
Submission No: 2522	Anne Hawkins	3433
Submission No: 2523	Carolyn Oakes	3435
Submission No: 2524	Karen Prouse	3436
Submission No: 2525	Matthew Harrison	3437
Submission No: 2526	Andrew Brewer	3438
Submission No: 2527	Jane	3439
Submission No: 2528	Lisa Keen	3440
Submission No: 2529	Karen Stewart	3441
Submission No: 2530	Robin Martin	3442
Submission No: 2531	John B Paton	3444
Submission No: 2532	John van Niekerk	3446
Submission No: 2533	Jesse Shepherd	3448
Submission No: 2534	Craig	3449
Submission No: 2535	Tilly Winter-Shipkov	3450
Submission No: 2536	Richard West	3451
Submission No: 2537	Sara	3452
Submission No. 2538	Algena Wells	2/152

Submission No: 2539	Julie Valintine	3454
Submission No: 2540	Stella McCallum	3455
Submission No: 2541	Nicki Bee	3457
Submission No: 2542	Vanessa Gray	3458
Submission No: 2543	Jhune Dasalla	3460
Submission No: 2544	Emily	3462
Submission No: 2545	Angela Dellow	3463
Submission No: 2546	Adam McLoughlin	3465
Submission No: 2547	Charlotte	3467
Submission No: 2548	Michelle	3468
Submission No: 2549	Casey Mante	3469
Submission No: 2550	Miriama Thorpe	3470
Submission No: 2551	John Shimmin	3472
Submission No: 2552	M Jansonius	3474
Submission No: 2553	Dalton McConnell	3475
Submission No: 2554	George Tamati	3476
Submission No: 2555	Heather Wiggins	3477
Submission No: 2556	Susan Webb	3479
Submission No: 2557	Tyler Marx	3480
Submission No: 2558	Daniel Flynn	3482
Submission No: 2559	Kate	3483
Submission No: 2560	Chris Pye	3484
Submission No: 2561	Paul Carrick	3485
Submission No: 2562	Jamie Richards	3486
Submission No: 2563	Cees Bevers	3487
Submission No: 2564	Shirley Plimmer	3488
Submission No: 2565	Merv	3489
Submission No: 2566	Fleur Lonsdale	3490
Submission No: 2567	Daniel Fuemana	3492
Submission No: 2568	Cindy James	3494
Submission No: 2569	Mario Jeschke	3496
Submission No: 2570	Abbie Jury	3498
Submission No: 2571	Brooklyn Hill	3500
Submission No: 2572	Alyssa	3502
Submission No: 2573	Matt	3503
Submission No: 2574	Rudi Walter	3505
Submission No: 2575	Bronwen Phillips	3507
Submission No: 2576	Mariska Botha	3509
Submission No: 2577	Trevor Harrop	3510
Submission No. 2578	Sonhie	3511

Submission No: 2579	Jack Kershaw	3512
Submission No: 2580	Tyrah	3513
Submission No: 2581	Tony Tooman	3514
Submission No: 2582	Christine Hucker	3515
Submission No: 2583	Anne-Maree McKay	3517
Submission No: 2584	Paul Scouller	3518
Submission No: 2585	New Plymouth Club	3519
Submission No: 2586	Emilie Husillos	3521
Submission No: 2587	Stuart Young	3522
Submission No: 2588	Ben	3523
Submission No: 2589	Bruce Ward	3524
Submission No: 2590	Jean Leatham	3526
Submission No: 2591	Denis Leatham	3527
Submission No: 2592	Pete Johnston	3529
Submission No: 2593	Greg Hall	3531
Submission No: 2594	Derek Stevens	3532
Submission No: 2595	Mike Janes	3533
Submission No: 2596	Brett	3535
Submission No: 2597	Aaron	3536
Submission No: 2598	Jack Utiger	3538
Submission No: 2599	Imogen Miles	3539
Submission No. 2600	Cayla Nell	35/10

Office Use Only: 6332

Submission No: 2501 Dan Kelly

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Instead of raising rates to pay for failing infrastructure, the multipurpose event hub could be put off. Covid has messed with everyone, a lot of people are already struggling with their homes. Raising rates will cause rent to go up as well, a lot of the working poor are going to battle with homelessness. 12% isn't much if you're not working a full week to choose between a power bill, New clothes for your kids or filling your cupboard with healthy foods.

## What else?

Triage what new plymouth needs instead of trying for it all at once. Instead of a multi sport hub and more gardens, fix the water, instead of a 12% increase in rates as well. That's not going to go over well, sure it's a cup of coffee a week, but there's families that don't even get that cup of coffee. Investors will pass the cost increase to tenants, many of which are struggling as it is.

Office Use Only: 6334

**Submission No: 2502** Cameron Lock

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years. Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara not will be under utilized. Better to spend the funds on walkways that will attract tourism.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6335

Submission No: 2503 Te Rau Hema

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

It needs work, our environment and health depends on it

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6342

Submission No: 2504 Eden Kelsen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

More round abouts at the major intersections from New Plymouth to Waitara

Office Use Only: 6344

**Submission No: 2505** Nicola Waters

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6346

Submission No: 2506 Susan Rose

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

We live in a high rainfall area we shouldn't be needing to have metered water. Especially bearing in mind overseas companies bottle and export our water for a nominal amount. Water meters are another form of increasing our rates. Stop urban expansion if you don't have the storage capacity to cater for the growth.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

Low lying land is going to bd an ongoing issue with rising sea levels. Has the research backed up this will fix the issue indefinitely taking this into account? Or is it just an expensive stop gap?

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

#### **Comments**

What about a coastal route from oakura to New Plymouth as the road is too dangerous to cycle

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6353

Submission No: 2507 Debra Young

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

At the meet the candidates evening in Waitara (last election), I asked the mayor about infrastructure, specifically how Waitara could be having so much property development when every year we have water restrictions. How can our existing infrastructure manage the new developments? Mr Holden blew me off as if this question was not a concern. SO, he either lied to me OR, there was no one on that council who had the vision or foresight to see there is a plumbing problem. If you want to be believed and respected, stop lying!

\_\_\_\_\_

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### Comments

We shouldn't have a water problem. We are surrounded by water.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

These problems have existed for decades. Why do you allow subdivisions that do not have adequate systems in place to manage this. The Armstrong Ave subdivision is case in point. No guttering. Where does the water drain to?

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Really? The sports hub in Waitara is a white elephant. Do all the clubs in New Plymouth know your hireage fees will be so astronomical they won't afford it? Tell them what their fees will be before you start and see if you have buy in then. Why don't you make the rugby stadium a hub? It's a \$50million facility for a 2nd division team. Once again, no one with foresight.

### What else?

Be authentic. Stop giving the community lip service

Office Use Only: 6379

**Submission No: 2508** Pip Guthrie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Use the racecourse as the hub and not selling it for housing and developers

Office Use Only: 6386

Submission No: 2509 Tony Butler

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

plumbings important

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

i am a ratepayer who has spent \$15000 on water tanks and filtration systems. we have no council feed watet- if rate payers like me with our own water source has to pay for this- then no -no water meters.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

waitara lands to low- it needs sorting-

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**



## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

be smart electronic cars are growing fast and so is the technology. sit back a few years they should get cheeper and more reliable- they cars you have will last a few years.. replace with electric as needed when needed- get the moneys worth out of the cars you got- be smart the money will go further

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### **Comments**

the airport is a massive fail. with covid this is the funniest ever idea.. a multi sport hub at covid times. use this money else where. - water issues ect. important nesary issues that need fixing not "wants" watch how covid goes with the world before spending mulit millions on a hub we all may not be able to use...

### What else?

We do earthworks in new subdivisions all around taranaki, we also own a renter on our property. last year we received over 90 applications for our renter- housing is getting worse out there. the subdivisions i work in houses are so tight together its a joke. i own land that is rural with a FUD over it "future urban development" we are just under 5acors, next door to the 50km sign in egmontvillagethis new lifestyle zone we are put in with the new district plan is absolutely shocking with the times we live in- lack of housing is a major issue & getting worse. a property with FUD over it should not be turned into a lifestyle property in these times- it shows you guys don't have a clue and are not helping the housing crisis shame on you NPDC

Office Use Only: 6388

Submission No: 2510 Kirsty Gavin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

.....

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6390

Submission No: 2511 Kaysey Munyard

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Include equestrian as part of the sports plan and have shared trails were applicable. This has worked well in other regions

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Multi sports hub to go elsewhere. Save the racecourse and the pony club and green space in the city. Move it out of the city. Already to congested in trafic

Office Use Only: 6391

**Submission No: 2512** Andrew Woodger

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Sewage in our rivers and on our beaches has gone way beyond environmental concerns. It is now a matter of public health. It is a sad measure of the quality of our previous council leaders who have let the situation deteriorate to this extent. I have previously documented the pollution warning signs (on just one weekend) along our walkway from Bell Block to the Port and given this to the NPDC. I had hoped this may have shamed our council into acting. Unfortunately the sewage spills continue.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I live in the country and have to supply my own water. I am always disappointed at the cavalier attitude taken in town to this precious resource. People need to realise water is not free. It costs money to gather, purify and reticulate. Charging for water is a good way of encouraging people to value the resource.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

I depart from the NPDC thinking on this one. I wonder if NPDC is taking climate change seriously? Low lying land near the sea, protected from a large river by stop banks is in direct firing line of the effects of climate change. Sea level rise, ground water rise, increased storms, storm surges, and increased heavy down pours are predictions from the world's climate scientists. If the area is at risk now, it will be 10 times more so in 80 years. The NPDC needs to invest way more than \$9 million to expedite strategic retreat from the area.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

I would love to recommend extending our walks. About 30 years ago I submitted to the council a proposal for opening up the Waiwakaiho valley to the public and still believe it can be done. However, the council is over extending itself. Already we can see poor maintenance of our current walkways and open spaces, even in the middle of town. Even yesterday there was a 2m wide stream outside Pak n Save due to blocked drains. Maintenance is not as sexy as new projects, but clearly we struggle to maintain what we have so put the developments on hold for now.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Again I depart from NPDC. I mark item 3 but I do not support it. Spend more like \$1.5 million a year of-setting the effects of climate change. It is here now. No matter what we do now will not prevent major changes happening. \$150'000 a year will not fund even a small project. More frequent and more severe storms = overload of our storm water systems, erosion of our river banks and fore shore. Our reliance on fossil carbon to drive our local economy will be challenged from external agencies. We need a plan B, C etc. We need to be able to address such costs.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

The NPDC by approving the rebuild of Yarrow Stadium has burned this bridge. We cannot afford two \$50 million upwards projects. Make the best of a bad situation. Use the smaller facilities around the district and modify the Yarrows Stadium to cater for all sports (sorry Taranaki Rugby).

#### What else?

12% rates rise is not acceptable. It is not affordable in the current economic climate. If it is really necessary it just demonstrates how incompetent our previous councils have been, to let our infrastructure deteriorate to such a shocking level.

Office Use Only: 6394

Submission No: 2513 Peter Nikoalejenko

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Should not have let it deteriorate in the first place.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

More households should install rain water collection systems for garden irrigation,etc. Maybe the Council could look at partial funding for this.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Definitely need to complete the Bell Block to Waitara walkway

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

I do not believe EV's are the answer to reduce Carbon Pollution. In fact EV's cause more carbon due to their manufacturing,infrastructure, disposal,etc

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

There are enough sports facilities around already. Need to spend the money on the water, sewage plumbing reticulation

### What else?

Need to be more consistent in your decisions. For example, fences encroaching on pathways, tree trimming, etc

Office Use Only: 6396

**Submission No: 2514** Murray Fisher

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Stop wasting our money on the nice to haves, spend our money wisely, we the rate payers Don't have a never ending money tree

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Water meters are a threat, stop bullying the rate payers, learn to listen properly and respect us rate payers. We want to reduce water consumption yet the water reticulation system needs to keep the water in, leaky pipes need fixing properly.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

#### **Comments**

Is this spend the smartest thing to do, that amount of won't change the future outcome as the sea levels rise

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

#### **Comments**

E are nice to haves, postpone this spend, invite the community to help extend the walkway with simple surfacing not concrete

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### Comments

Electicifying the fleet so you can charge it on dirty electricity, until the government sorts out the electricity supply chain why would we want to jump on the bandwagon. The batteries don't last long enough and the disposal in dirty toxic waste

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### **Comments**

Give us all the real costs, how much will it cost us to run the facility when finished? We all love new facilities yet can we afford it? Slow down and get the current facilities fully utilised then consider what it is we really need.

## What else?

Listen to us the rate payers, value our comment, we don't have an endless money pit to keep up with your current spending. Spend wisely, fix the things that need fixing, do it once and do it properly so we don't see the continual rework. We have pensions that can't keep up with you extra demands. Question - if you were on a limited income like many of your rate payers are, would you be happy to accept this continued increasing rate rise?

Office Use Only: 6399

Submission No: 2515 Debbie Crump

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Keep it off the race course, Racing, Rugby and Beer are Taranaki traditions, stop trying to ruin tradition to please neither born here or from here!

Office Use Only: 6400

**Submission No: 2516** Raewyn Evans

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

As long as there are NO water meters installed in houses and ratepayers are not forking out yet again for silly ideas by this council - fix the plumbing first before extending walkway, etc. Heres an idea Mayor, and all council members take a massive pay cut plus all high level members who work at council

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No water meters, not necessary

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Its not necessary at this point in time

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

More important things to consider first

## What else?

No more feedback, I am a disgruntled rate payer who pays too much in rates as it is and no matter what the people of New Plymouth want the council will do whatever they want

Office Use Only: 6401

**Submission No: 2517 Joep Vergroesen** 

Organisation: Mamoeth New Zealand Ltd

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Is there any explanation as to why this situation submerges now, whilst NPDC should have had an idea that the condition of the waterpipes was deteriorating??

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

The user pays. Simple as that. Efficient usage results in less water wasted

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

This situation is not new or happened all of a sudden I assume. Spending 9 million is still a lot of money and I am sure that in the course of time other options might become available

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

We have heaps of tracks and trails and even now it is already difficult to maintain them properly. I walk a lot and you will agree ( if you walk as well) that you do not encounter so many people. Further we have to wait and see what the negative side effects of the covid drama are. If tourism does not pick up fast, we will face a different situation with the NPDC budget. So better to wait and ride out the storm before you start spending on luxury.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Just take a breath. Do not spend on items that are not extremely essential. Electric cars can be phased in step-by-step. Why hurry. To be the best boy of the class? And to end as a begger?

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Do not spend if you do not have the funds readily available. Save first, spend later. Just like every household is forced to do nowadays

Office Use Only: 6402

**Submission No: 2518** Helene Young

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Suspect this will be very hard for pensioners & rentals

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Our walkways encourage community & health & enhance tourism

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Using natives please

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Leave it for another few years or convert done areas of TSB stadium

## What else?

Water; Waitara, walkways important & doing best to stay in budget.

Office Use Only: 6403

Submission No: 2519 Annie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6405

Submission No: 2520 Naomi Ruth Sangster

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

Lets care for our people and animals. Please End live cattle export at our port.

Office Use Only: 6408

Submission No: 2521 Nick Moon

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

It is a priority as sewage into the sea is not a good look every time it rains hard.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Good idea but the meter should be free to consumer.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

They are a great asset the more you build the more people will use them.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6409

**Submission No: 2522** Anne Hawkins

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

These are jobs that used to be maintained proactively not reactively, si we didnt get large unexpected expenses, we need to get back to this instead of being so short sighted, like maintaining your home

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Families are already struggling financially without adding extra expenses

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### Comments

This is all well and good but let's get our core and existing maintained before adding more

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

## What else?

Both having just gone on National Super, I think you need to seriously look at peoples income streams and the effect your rate rise and water metre implementation will have on their budgets. House insurances have just increased 30% rates your estimating 15% our super 3% do the sums, we will be seriously going backwards. What happened to rates increase restraints for pandemic recovery.

Office Use Only: 6410

**Submission No: 2523** Carolyn Oakes

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6413

**Submission No: 2524** Karen Prouse

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6415

**Submission No: 2525** Matthew Harrison

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6418

**Submission No: 2526** Andrew Brewer

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

We have sent enough money on the walkway it needs to go to the waterway system upgrade.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This is a must do for new plymouth and needs to happen to bring more money to np.sports are struggling for places to play and practice.need to get rid of rugby stadium and stop wasting money on it too.

Office Use Only: 6419

**Submission No: 2527** Jane

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6421

Submission No: 2528 Lisa Keen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### **Comments**

Don't agree w replacing fleet w EV. Too costly right now. Possibly when they sort out how to deal w the batteries and or when the cost comes down of the EV purchase price.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Too many critical things to do. Drop this and do less of a rate hike

#### What else?

Page 5 of the consultation document says rate increase of 12% then 6.1% average for the next 9 years. However page 13 it says 12 % then 9% for subsequent years. Can you pls explain that. Will years 2-10 be 6%or 9%.

Office Use Only: 6424

**Submission No: 2529** Karen Stewart

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6425

**Submission No: 2530** Robin Martin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I'm concerned about the council admission it has run down water infrastructure and its expectation that ratepayers trust it to fix the massive problem it has created. This is especially pertinent when the Government has signalled water infrastructure will be taken out of the hands of territorial authorities in just a few years. The govt has deeper pockets and can fix these problems more effectively... and isn't tainted by having run down the system in the first place. So make a smaller investment and wait for government to come in and take over.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I'm not convinced we have done enough to track down water wastage in New Plymouth and struggle to support water meters when they were so roundly disapproved of in the previous round of consultation. If there was an option 1.5 it might appeal to me.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I have the impression investment in Waitara has been neglected over the years so support this.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Tracks which can help residents make genuine point to point journeys - even away from the coastal walkway - could be really useful as more and more people buy e-bikes, espallecially in hilly NP. Will take cars off the road and get us all fitter.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Appears a minimal investment considering the council declared a climate emergency. Leadership in this area is going to be crucial as Taranaki folk love their Ford Ranger uses. Council could and should do more perhaps.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

I think the need for this project has been proven and the city should move as quickly as possible. We seem behind similar sized cities with facilities for people actually playing sports and in particular turf sports such as hockey - i don't know how kids put up with travelling to Stratford just to train - and indoor stadiums sports such as basketball, indoor football and netball where people train late in the evening to get a booking. Worried where racing stands on this tho ... they seem non commital.

#### What else?

I dont dispute the water infrastructure work needs to be done, but just think territorial authorities nationwide have dropped the ball and it's time to rethink how these services are delivered. I'm supportable of most of the other aspirational stuff - greening, trails and sports hub - where we seem a bit off the pace compared to many other centres.

Office Use Only: 6428

Submission No: 2531 John B Paton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

If we have to pay for an increase in rates and pay for water through water meters, this will surely put a burden on the already stretched rate payers.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Fix our worn out and failing inforstructor first.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Definitely hold off buying the electric vehicles until they are more sustainable eg battery life and purchase cost

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Don't waste any more of the rate payers money on the Yarrows Stadium

### What else?

Take more notice of your voting public.

Office Use Only: 6429

**Submission No: 2532 John van Niekerk** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

What is the budget for maintenance?

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

The cost of water is included in rates, so know you want to double dip?

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

Why have we allowed to build on this land?

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

It is not fair to have rate payers fund this.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

No money for this at this stage.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

We need cheap sections instead.

## What else?

Would like to see something done about or public toilets, fire the cleaners and person that hired them.

Office Use Only: 6430

**Submission No: 2533** Jesse Shepherd

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6431

**Submission No: 2534** Craig

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6432

**Submission No: 2535** Tilly Winter-Shipkov

Organisation: Mathilde May Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### What else?

I'd like to see a stronger Arts and Culture presence in Taranaki. I think we should have a Regional Arts Organisation like other regions around the country. It will help to build a stronger community and a stronger economy.

Office Use Only: 6434

Submission No: 2536 Richard West

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The water and drainage infrastructure should be a high priority for Council spending

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6435

**Submission No: 2537** Sara

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6436

**Submission No: 2538** Aleena Wells

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6443

**Submission No: 2539** Julie Valintine

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

### What else?

Convert some of the land from the sports grounds into housing development for revenue to of set some of cost. That's if NPDC already own these. There are some lovely flat areas ie netball courts, hockey fi

Office Use Only: 6444

Submission No: 2540 Stella McCallum

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Reduce spending on Len Lye to pay for essential infrastructure

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Reduce spending on Len Lye Centre and instead spend rates on essential infrastructure

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

Reduce spending on Len Lye Centre and instead spend rates on essential infrastructure

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Reduce spending on Len Lye Centre and cutting down beautiful trees and instead spend rates on essential infrastructure

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

We are already a green country using mostly renewable energy sources

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Reduce spending on Non-essentials and instead spend rates on essential infrastructure

## What else?

Please spend rates wisely. We are facing financial difficulties and unemployment and people can't afford rates hikes. Reduce spending non-essentials and instead spend rates on essential infrastructure and maintenance

Office Use Only: 6445

Submission No: 2541 Nicki Bee

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6446

Submission No: 2542 Vanessa Gray

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

If we have an aged asset base this should be fixed as a large programme over a number of years. There are greater issues for the region and to support those living here currently

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I do not agree with your statement "We use too much water compared to the rest of New Zealand" Refer: https://www.waternz.org.nz/residentialefficiency Where is your validation against the rest of NZ? Water.co.nz has New Plymouth in the middle of NZ in terms of water use per person per day. This does not agree with your statement. Is this just some marketing ploy using sustainability to get people worried? When it is just the asset base is old and needs repair just as all the other assets the NPDC have?

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Far greater use of funding here. Real lives at stake and investment in the Waitara region will help all of the community. I do not spend much time in Waitara but agree to help our people there

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Greater investment into the regions track and trails network will ensure people who visit NP have a wide range of well developed activities to do. Visiting other regions who have well developed tracks is magical and you feel happier being there. This is important to our community wellbeing. Lets do more for the outdoors in around NP get ourselves and families outside.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Electrifying the fleet should be automatic when replacing vehicles that have reached the end of their NPDC life. The cost benefits over time will not be hard to re-coup given the rising cost of petrol. I do not believe we need to spend money on this as you will replace the fleet anyway. It is already in the vehicle plan. You do depreciate them, so you know when to replace them.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Support families and get some improvements earlier will ensure you have a healthier community. This will also help drive visitors to the region and support local businesses. Dont delay start today.

### What else?

I feel these surveys are a waste of time. Time and effort is spent on elections, we elect the council to trust they do a good job. It is a council - so most of the opinions should be covered. These surveys just seem that you want to know what the population is doing so that you can do what the majority of the population want because you cannot make up your own mind. It would be interesting to know what of the NPDC preferred options do not make it through considering you have stated on each question what you prefer so are you trying to get us to accept that option by following your advice. just a little weird. Oh here - "look at these three options but I like option 2, see option 2 - so what one do you want to choose"

Office Use Only: 6454

**Submission No: 2543** Jhune Dasalla

Organisation: TDHB

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Make this top priority please.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Upgrade when and where it's necessary.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Make it green everywhere.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Do nothing. But I know you people will insist, so please remember the Lynne Lye Center! Never forget that one and what does it brings now? And I know you people will still push this project, at the least please choose a different location.

### What else?

Please make sure to actually look into the comments made by public.

Office Use Only: 6455

Submission No: 2544 Emily

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Cricket is desperate for better facilities at pukekura park. I play there on average 15 times a season and to be honest is a bit embarrassing how run down and dated our changing rooms are. To be able to host professional cricket games here we need to have first class facilities. If you upgrade the facilities you will reap the rewards by having international fixtures

Office Use Only: 6456

**Submission No: 2545** Angela Dellow

Organisation: UPTO?

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

We have experienced no water before and I'm sure everyone would agree we don't want to do that again!

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Only extend the walkway from bell block to waitara don't worry about the Taranaki traverse

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Make the facility suitable for nation tournament and have people building it 24 hours a day like they do in Singapore. Make sure you get the right people building it so they don't stuff up like the hospital and stadium stuff ups. The sooner this facility is up and running the sooner we could start bringing thousands of people to our town for sports tournaments and make Taranaki a family destination for domestic and international tourism

### What else?

Everytime decisions are made on contractors and funding it should be laid bare for all members of our community to make suggestions and vote for who receives funding and who does the job. Too many times stupid amounts of money have been spent on unnecessary expenses. Our town is full of experience and experts and as rate payers we have every right to contribute to decision making and it doesn't have to be a drawn out process. Technology can be used to make the process seamless and would put Taranaki on the map for being completely inclusive and Innovative and then Noone can moan because everyone will have the option to contribute. Processes don't need to take the time they do and the reason they do is because usually in council roles employees are expected to do the work of multiple roles. This process could speed things. Times need to change because what has been done for years isn't working and continuing to do the same, when we have so many social and environmental issues that need to be dealt with now, is never going to solve the problem. We need to be innovative and use technology so much more then we do so we can future proof our province and take advantage of all the potential this province has and that will come from collaboration and transparency

Office Use Only: 6457

Submission No: 2546 Adam McLoughlin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

If it's effecting the residents, then they should move

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Why does the walkway need to go to waitara?

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Keep the oil and gas industry alive

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

What's wrong with the current sporting and event hubs we have? This is a waste of money

## What else?

Spend our rates money on things that will better New Plymouth residents day to day lives, not on expensive sports hubs and walkway extensions. How about better public transport?

Office Use Only: 6460

**Submission No: 2547** Charlotte

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Fully support clearing a backlog and getting up to date

Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

**Improving stormwater management in Waitara** 

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6462

**Submission No: 2548** Michelle

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6465

Submission No: 2549 Casey Mante

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6466

**Submission No: 2550** Miriama Thorpe

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I do not support the introduction of water meters

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I am in support of the hub but does the council need to contribute 40 million? Can community funding etc not be assessed? Can the community especially the sporting codes who will be utilizing the hub not help with a fundraising push?

### What else?

Mayor Holdem and those counsellors who supported the resource consent for the Uruti worm farm, why? This 10 year plan includes feedback for the beautification and improvement of trails, land, water infrastructure and climate change for our region yet the Mayor and council supported the continuing pollution of land and waterways!!!! Drilling mud is caustic! The same drilling mud that leaches into the land that feeds into the subsidiary stream that feeds into the Mimi River that flows into the Paraninihi Marine Reserve!

Office Use Only: 6468

**Submission No: 2551 John Shimmin** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Further info should be made available related to possible future central government funding for water infrastructure.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This is a good option. It would be great to see schemes available for setting up water tanks and other water saving ideas/ greywater. How about supporting local businesses to manufacture tanks at affordable rates.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### Comments

Possibly reduce the investment of cost related to the coastal walkway extension and invest more in the existing track network. Whist the coastal walkway is a great attraction increasingly the length of the walkway to Waitara should possibly be looked at in terms of use for advanced users or commuters from waitara. Off road connections of existing Walkways, especially on the inland extents of our walkways should be explored further. As a family I can't see us using the walkway all the way to Waitara, if we did we would need a car to get to where it is practicable to start. Take for example the Oxfam walking route. Connections in some areas were linked through private land or through undeveloped existing reserves. Improve the connections so people can enjoy our tracks without driving between them.

### **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Would love to see more planting of trees. Electrifying the fleet should become an option as vehicles are traded out of service but not as a priority.

### **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

It is a shame to already see a rates increase due to the rebuilding and development of Yarrow Stadium for a predominantly single use cost. This hub would be well used in one years time let alone 4. I would have preferred to spend my rates on this rather than a second stand at yarrows.

#### What else?

It would be great to have all these things but the rates increase will likely cause grief to people struggling to make ends meet (renters as well as home owners). Aware you can't have improvements without costs. How will central government funding for infrastructure possibly reduce costs in this area, as upgrades are possibly due to the growth of new areas.

Office Use Only: 6477

Submission No: 2552 M Jansonius

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

#### **Comments**

I would like to think that the Council is thinking broader than only water meters for homes. What about in ground water tanks for all new homes to catch rainwater for garden use and toilet flushing as an example. In countries such as Belgium this is now the norm. For existing homes there could be a bulk buying system of water tanks set up through the council so that costs for home owners are at an achievable level. Water meters on its own is not the way forward. Let's see an innovative plan.

### Saving water and water meters

#### **Comments**

The options you give to choose from, do not give me a choice.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### **Comments**

If a hub is to be built, will it be truly accessible for all members of our community. Again, let's really consult with the community that knows what it's like to live with disabilities. As it stands, our public swimming pool is so not accessible for many people. I say No to any hub that is not truly inclusive of all.

Office Use Only: 6483

Submission No: 2553 Dalton McConnell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6484

**Submission No: 2554 George Tamati** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

These are some great plans moving forward in regards to water management and green space development. We should utilise all our assets in developing these areas over the next 10 years, including the money for the proposed \$40 million dollar sports hub.

Office Use Only: 6486

Submission No: 2555 Heather Wiggins

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

No but I see no mention of a new resevoir that the Mayor mentioned at a public meeting a couple of years ago. Don't we need one?

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This could be delayed if finances are short!

### **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### What else?

I don't feel qualified to comment on the Sports Hub due to my age but do think the Yarrow Stadium could have been enough expenditure for several years for Sports fields. Finally I think it a shame to contemplate a gift shop at Brooklands Zoo. Commercial content not necessary, not the expense involved. Thse Zoo is delightfully simple for children and parents to enjoy with the play area. Please keep the emphasis on the animals and keep your expendeture to a minimum. Simplicty of the place is the delight to visitors.

Office Use Only: 6488

Submission No: 2556 Susan Webb

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6489

**Submission No: 2557** Tyler Marx

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The rate increases need to be targeted. As someone on rain water/septic I fail to see why I should be recieveing a rates increase to pay for this. Even the kids school is on tank. Then to be double dipping by installing meters, why not have no rate increase across the board and increase the meter rate, then those that use it are the ones paying for it.

#### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Don't increase rates just increase the meter rates, so people like myself that are on tank aren't left paying for it.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Once again target those rates at the people it effects. I live half way up the mountain, why should my rates be increased to pay for stormwater in a town I don't live in. Additionally if the council didn't consent to these being built we wouldn't be in this situation.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### Comments

These are nice to haves to needs, and given the current uncertain economic climate, it would be conservative to put these projects on the back burner for now.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Once again another nice to have and not a need. There are plenty of existing sports grounds, combining them will cause traffic mayhem, and is something used by few payed for by all.

#### What else?

The traffic in New Plymouth is getting out of control. Besides waiwakiho there has been no real infrastructure improvements in a long time, yet there's entire new suburbs popping up. Action needs to be taken to future proof ourselves. It is particularly bad around school's.

Office Use Only: 6490

**Submission No: 2558** Daniel Flynn

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6491

**Submission No: 2559** Kate

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

#### **Comments**

What does an extra \$11mil get? I don't fully understand this one

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### **Comments**

I don't really understand this one rithrt

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

If you have another info session about this I'd be interested to come along

Office Use Only: 6492

**Submission No: 2560** Chris Pye

Organisation: Clelands Construction Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6493

Submission No: 2561 Paul Carrick

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### **Saving water and water meters**

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

In developing Multi=sport hub leave the race course centre clear of buildings, its such a great view of the land scape and ocean, sports fields yes but no buildings

Office Use Only: 6494

**Submission No: 2562 Jamie Richards** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6497

Submission No: 2563 Cees Bevers

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6518

**Submission No: 2564** Shirley Plimmer

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

New houses should have compulsory water tanks and other residents should be encouraged to put in a tank.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This Hub is well overdue.

Office Use Only: 6519

Submission No: 2565 Merv

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6521

**Submission No: 2566** Fleur Lonsdale

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

# Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

It seems that a lot of the costings are the same or close regards the medium or high so we may as well go high, get things done faster and improve the city in the longterm. The sewerage is a great problem to our waterways, beaches and overall health of the population and is very important. I believe people should be educated on water usage rather than just have to pay for it. if we started with education then people would actually think twice about how much water they use. There should be an incentive to bring in water tanks so people invest in their own water tanks and conserve water as much as possible rather than just looking at charging people for it. In terms of the multisport hub, we really are in need of a place where children and adults can come together rather than driving all over the town for different events (adding to out climate problem). We can then have public transport to that hub for those that need it and create a community like no other, whilst benefiting the health and fitness of our future generations. Kids are playing too late during the week because they can only get certain times on pitches, causing more stress for them and their parents too. The hub can also be used to bring more competition to taranaki, and therefore more money to the town. The walkway to waitara is also a great idea so that people can use the walkway rather than their cars, influencing movement and exercise and helping the health and wellness of our overall community.

Office Use Only: 6522

**Submission No: 2567** Daniel Fuemana

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

## What else?

I support the following recommendations made WITT's submission on the 10-Year Plan:

- 1. Supporting Taranaki's 2050 aspirations
- 2. Developing Education Precincts closer to learners, employers and industry.
- 3. Growing accessibility to learning through school and community libraries.
- 4. A Fit-for-Purpose Infrastructure Masterplan
- 5. Establishing an Innovation Hub
- 6. Establishing a Centre of Vocational Excellence for Energy and Engineering.
- 7. Retaining and Retraining Building a culture of Lifelong Education.
- 8. WITT and the proposed Multi-Sport Hub
- 9. Establishing a National Centre for Sustainable Tourism and Biodiversity

Office Use Only: 6523

Submission No: 2568 Cindy James

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No water meters !!!

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

We do not need it to go all the way to Waitara, the port to Bellblock is enough. Money needs to be invested in the Egmont Road/main road intersection its far too dangerous.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

STRONGLY AGAINST THIS We already have lots of sports facilities that are not always used, the new one at Waitara always looks empty. The one at Stratford is enough.

#### What else?

Fix the intersection at Egmont Road/Main road, so so dangerous, needs a roundabout. Look at ways to reduce traffic issues.

Office Use Only: 6524

Submission No: 2569 Mario Jeschke

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

why is it not done earlier and step by step so at would not cost so much

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

wy we have to pay for water meters and save water and the big companys wasting water. if you put water meters in then. take some money of the rates not on top of the rates, for some peaple is it already hard enough to pay for all the staff.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

because we all have to pay for that, probably with rates increase

## What else?

so much money is been waste when i see the road repair around the NPC district is ther no one to check the work, and you allways complane about the lidder, but when the rubbish truck collect the rubbish and some rubbish fall on the road no on cares and pick it up, why dont put a second man on the truck so he can collect whats falling of.

Office Use Only: 6525

**Submission No: 2570** Abbie Jury

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This has to be top priority, over and above all other planned activities.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Water meters won't be popular but it is time we changed our attitudes to water. However, the cost of individual water meters should be borne by those who have access to reticulated water and not spread across the district. As rural residents, we already pay for our water - the cost of finding it, of piping and storing it and of paying to keep it flowing on an ongoing basis. We should not be levied for water meters to residents on town water supplies.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This has been deferred too long and is part of the water management that needs addressing.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Defer it. Planned rate rises are very high already. While desirable, this ranks behind addressing water issues and climate change resilience.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Climate change is here. We need to address it now.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Undoubtedly would be a good project but just not a priority when water and climate change needs are so pressing. This is a project for when times are better, not now. We can live without it.

#### What else?

PRIORITES - water infrastructure and climate change. The planned rate increases are alarming in this plan. It is a time to focus on priorites not on 'flagship projects' or projects that would be nice to have but we can manage without them.

Office Use Only: 6526

Submission No: 2571 Brooklyn Hill

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I think that this is a great measure to put in place. We need to tackle this, and water meters is perfect for this - and makes much sense that we pay what we use as it is fair. I also believe this may enable people to be more self-aware and conscious in terms of their water-use which is great for sustainability. So it is a win-win situation in regards to that as well.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

We need to do everything in our power to mitigate disasters such as flooding. This is a very important aspect in which we do need to go with the high option, I believe.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Greening our environment is not only important for the face and image of Taranaki, but also for that of enabling and encouraging a high-quality, healthy way of life for all people who live and visit Taranaki due to the options and temptations of beautiful tracks and trails. On top of that, it will make Taranaki more beautiful, and GREENER! which is great, as this is needed to combat climate change, and to allow for healthier living.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

We need to take BOLD and TRANSFORMATIVE action against that of climate change, and this includes doing whatever we can as soon as possible. Please, put the people and PLANET first - as both go hand in hand. A greener community = a healthier and happy community.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

As long as the developments of this hub implements GREEN and SUSTAINABLE choices within that of building - then I am happy with option 2.

#### What else?

Please, we need to put the planet and people first. We need to take action against climate change, and green-ify our already beautiful city. This will ensure that everyone thrives, is healthy, and lives with dignity.

Office Use Only: 6528

**Submission No: 2572** Alyssa

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### **Saving water and water meters**

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

### **Extending our tracks and trails network**

### **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

## Developing a multi-sport hub

#### **Comments**

Multi-Sports Hub Submission Dear New Plymouth District Council,

Hi, my name is Alyssa, I'm 12 years old (year 8) and I attend at Highlands Intermediate New Plymouth. I am writing a formal submission in response to the Multi-Sports Hub Project.

The reason I am interested in this issue is because the Multi-Sports Hub Project has more space to play sports and will probably motivate and encourage people to get involved. You can stay active and practice there or bring along your team to train to the best they can be. (If you joined a team or wanted to bring your team along.) Some kids or adults are unable to play sport related games-sometimes because there aren't enough courts or turfs and people are having trouble finding a playing area available. I'm not a kid who would like to play sports but the idea of creating more places for more games is the perfect solution to solving the problem with courts and turfs. Some kids have games starting at 9:00pm and end at 10:30pm and if it was a school day the next day then it could potentially impact the child's learning. Everyone needs enough sleep and because of the game starting late, not enough sleep was allowed. So with the Sport Hub being built, games may start earlier than later.

The Hub is a great way to try different sports by participating and letting everyone in the community enjoy what the Multi-Sport Hub has to offer.

Kind Regards, Alyssa

Office Use Only: 6530

Submission No: 2573 Matt

Organisation: Green Party
Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

when it comes to additional funding some of it should come from rates as well.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

i'm willing for anything to be tried to help conserve our water.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

stormwater management in Waitara should be one of many priorities.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

when it come's to tracks and trails i support NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

when it come's to the Climate Action Framework, implement the NPDC's preferred option immediately whether the people like it or not, minority or majority.

### **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

we've already got Yarrows stadium and Pukekohe Park haven't we?.

#### What else?

Taranaki should support the transition to Hydrogen. Taranaki does have the infrastructure to support the transition. Taranaki has the infrastructure to support a transition to nuclear power if it really wanted to. Nuclear power is safe to work with as long as the Nuclear reactor is made out of concrete or hempcrete.

Office Use Only: 6531

Submission No: 2574 Rudi Walter

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

Council has to make sure that the funding is only paid for by ratepayers that actually have a water supply from the council and not ratepayers that have septic tanks and tank water

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### Comments

Council has to make sure that the funding is only paid for by ratepayers that actually have a water supply from the council and not ratepayers that have septic tanks and tank water

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

whatever option is decided on the funding should only come from the effected parties as only they benefit from the work. Only if council approved building permits in this flood prone area or or is legally responsible for the situation should it be funded by general rates

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

If council has any money left over in its budget after all the necessary projects like water supply are completed and only then should a "nice to have" project like this be funded to keep rate rises as close as possible to inflation.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

If council has any money left over in its budget after all the necessary projects like water supply are completed and only then should a "nice to have" project like this be funded to keep rate rises as close as possible to inflation.

Office Use Only: 6532

**Submission No: 2575 Bronwen Phillips** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Yes the counsel needs to take into consideration that the population is growing and the pressure on existing infrastructure is not meeting the demand. Especially with the growth of residential building and construction projects. It is essential that the amenities upgrades to met demands. It is well known that this has not occurred that is why our infrastructure is in chronic failures due to minimizing and patching. It is a false economy. What is required is new sustainable systems that need realistic affordable maintenance. Most Rate payers do not have the funds to keep paying for infrastructure especially systems that need high maintenance and does not meet the demands of our community. The smaller townships appear to be overlooked yet we still pay an escalating amount of rates with no improvement to our own town and amenities. We have no sewage system limited water supply and no footpaths on alot of our Street

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No to water meters the cost of metered installation would go along way to improving the infrastructure. In Okato township we are on full restrictions every summer. The counsel has not taken into account the growth of our township and the 50+ extra houses and families in the area. We are continually paying more rates for less. Now you want to impose more restrictions, not every household is the same one glove does not fit all. We are tired of accomodating improvements for New Plymouth and being overlooked. We need a reliable water supply this is not happening, and now you want us to pay for meters. Fix our water supply first then review meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

It probably does need upgrading but so does all the townships in Taranaki. First and foremost is our regions water supply and sewage systems to cope with the increasing demand. Deal with the essential services first.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

This is not essential improve the infrastructure first for essential services like water supplies sewage systems

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

We need essential services first before everything systematically fails. We should not be having sewage spills and water shortages. Get your priorities first. Climate change is important however if you keep patching aging systems we will suffer the consequences. Perhaps the council should look at promoting solutions to off set the demands of each household like solar energy and water tanks to take the pressure off climate changes. This could be looked at with new builds and resource consents to encourage sustainable development

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Discontinue the rugby park upgrade. Continue to use the Inglewood facilities. Build the multi sport hub but not both. We are sick of putting good money to bad decisions.

#### What else?

As an older person we can not enhance our financial security more often we find we are in financial hardship. If the rates keep increasing we will struggle to meet the cost and be forced to sell up, leaving us potentially homeless, as we will not be able to afford the cost of other housing. The council need to remember that ratepayers can not be expected to meet unrealistic expectations. Especially for nonessential development.

Office Use Only: 6533

**Submission No: 2576** Mariska Botha

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6534

Submission No: 2577 Trevor Harrop

Organisation: Oakura Properties Limited

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Only reason NPDC water usage is high compared to other regions is because our pipes are very old ,especially in CBD, and leaking badly. Spend money on the problem and don't penalize the rate payer by wasting money on water meter installation

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### Comments

Replace your old leaking pipes.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6535

**Submission No: 2578** Sophie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Skating For The Multi Sport Hub

Hi my name is Sophie Hunt, I'm 12 years old and go to Highlands Intermediate New Plymouth.

Here in New Plymouth we only have one skating rink 'The East End Skating Rink", so the people that do: Roller Hockey, Roller Derby, Kiwi Skate or like me, Figure Skating. We all have to share a big shed with two rinks, a small concrete rink and a bigger rink. The only skating rink that is close is not in this part of town ( I know someone who goes to hawea just so they can get the right type of training and hawea is one hour from here.)

So, it would be really, really nice if The Multi Sport Hub put in a brand new skating rink. Then we could host competitions and leags ( leags are a type of competitions in figure skating.) I will give you some more examples why the Multi Sport Hub should have a skating rink: there would be more room if there were to be competitions or games, there could be more than one thing going on at once, people would have more practice time and some seasons wouldn't go so late.

Kind regards Sophie Hunt.

Office Use Only: 6536

Submission No: 2579 Jack Kershaw

Organisation: Highlands Intermediate.

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Dear New Plymouth council.

Hi my name is Jack Kershaw I am 13 and i go to Highlands Intermediate school.

I love sports especially cricket,rugby and touch. Today i am going to talk about 2 main reasons why new Plymouth should make a multi sports hub.

My first point is how the sports hub would benefit schools and kids around the area EG:like NPBHS, Highlands, Welbourn and more. Schools can book the hub or just parts off it and use it for inter school sport games VS other schools, or just a school event, So that's means schools with not big fields or good facilities for sports can come and use the sports hub. These facilitates will help young local players trying to achieve their dreams.

My second point is that Taranaki can get more major sports events and games like All black games, new sports tournaments and more. This will help young kids starting sports so they can see what you can achieve. These facilitates will get used by many people, kids adults, and teens, me personally would use these facilitates a lot weather if its kicking rugby goals or hitting cricket balls i would be there a lot. So that's why I think New Plymouth should make a sports hub, i would love for you to consider my reasons why we should make a multi sports hub.

Jack Kershaw Highlands Intermediate.

Office Use Only: 6537

**Submission No: 2580** Tyrah

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

yes do it a soon as possbile

Office Use Only: 6540

**Submission No: 2581** Tony Tooman

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status guo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6546

Submission No: 2582 Christine Hucker

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Our water services must have the highest priority in our 10 year plan as they have been sadly neglected for too long by previous councils. The importance of infrastructure such as water supply is generally not appreciated by the general public until there is a problem so I can understand how there has been pressure on council to fund more 'feel good' projects in the past. However I believe we cannot ignore the impact that a major failure would cause on public health and the economic impact it would have in our community. We therefore need to give our water upgrades the highest priority.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I believe water meters would severely impact the poorest people in our community and add yet another burden to their household. A continued programme of education about water conservation will change attitudes over time particularly among older people as I feel younger people are much more knowledgeable about the need to use water wisely.

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Again I believe the priority must go to fixing our water infrastructure and combating climate change with tree planting. Therefore development of our tracks and trails is a 'want' not a 'need' and could progress if there was money available once our infrastructure had been repaired. I realise politically this will not be a popular decision but if the Council can convince the ratepayers of the dire state of our water infrastructure I believe people will understand the need to pause in investment in outdoors tracks and trails. New Plymouth is already considered a desirable place to live and work so by not prioritising work on our water infrastructure we may overwhelm the old pipes with even greater population growth.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The time to do nothing about climate change is not an option. I'm so pleased to see the NPDC taking action to enhance green spaces within our district. The more we can plant trees to offset global warming the better. Not only would I like to see the 17 hectares of urban forest planted on Council reserves but I would like all residential streets in the district planted with trees. If the Council planted a variety of native and exotic species throughout our streets, in both commercial and residential areas, then after time people would have a better idea as to which species they preferred. Perhaps some consultation with Christchurch which truly is the Garden City, particularly with their urban enhancement rebuild, could act as inspiration into how to greenify our district as well as talking to the many knowledgeable plantsmen and women in this district. I want the Council to leave the Italian alders along Devon Street in spite of the opposition of business owners that the leaves block gutters. It would be financially more prudent to have someone clear the gutters in autumn than remove the trees. The argument that the leaves are slippery on the footpaths and will cause an injury is a nonsense as few if no injuries have resulted in the years trees have been present. Devon Street would be a concrete jungle if the trees were taken out and it would take at least 10 years for new plantings to reach a significant height. People who visit Taranaki during the Garden Festival would leave the district dismayed by the Council's actions. I would delay the electrification of the NPDC fleet beyond the 10 year plan having chosen the most expensive of the water upgrades options. As I have stated previously, the greatest priority is repairing the water infrastructure so the electrification of the fleet would be a want, not a need.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

We need this hub so the young can grow up playing sport in 'fit for purpose' spaces and at times that are convenient for them, not late at night. Sport is so important for young people's mental health, so we need to provide them with opportunities to play their chosen sport and look after their mental well-being.

### What else?

It's important that the Council does not let itself be swayed by vocal minorities and populist beliefs. I believe this happened with the decision to no longer fluoridate the district's water which went against scientific evidence. Therefore I hope that the Council will consider their choices wisely for the 10 year plan, keeping in mind that most people are satisfied with the work of the Council although they rarely participate in consultation.

Office Use Only: 6547

**Submission No: 2583** Anne-Maree McKay

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6557

**Submission No: 2584** Paul Scouller

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### **Saving water and water meters**

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

### What else?

It would be great for The Junction - Zero Waste Hub to be prioritised in NPDC's 10 year plan. The Junction has great potential to create meaningful and sustainable change in our region. Having a permanent building for the retail space will enable increased waste diversion and greater opportunities to reach the wider Taranaki region.

Office Use Only: 6558

Submission No: 2585 New Plymouth Club

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Climate change initiatives should be a Matter for Central Government. The entire poulation of New Zealand can be slotted into a suburb in any major city in the world and you wouldnt know we were there. We are not a major contributer to globle warming. Electric cars are not a practical solution.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

This would be nice to have. We already have plenty of facilities around Taranaki.

### What else?

The New Plymouth club is a not for Profit Organisation that exsists specificially as a social outlet for members and guests to take part in a range of sporting activities and to interact. As such we provide for the well being of the community by enabling them to take part in those activities in a safe and controlled environment.

The club has a large membership and is representative of a cross section of the Community. The Club Employes close to 30 full and Part time employees and contributes to the local economey in the purcahase of a wide range of goods and services as well as attracting people to Central New Plmouth.

The Club This year paid \$890000 in Rates.A 16% increase will add \$14240 to the rate bill an increase to \$1003240 plus further increases PUT SIMPLY THIS INCREASE IS UNSUSTANABLE.

Office Use Only: 6559

**Submission No: 2586** Emilie Husillos

Organisation: EH Design
Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

I am all for a Multi-sport hub. But you have to consider the racecourse and the New Plymouth Pony Club. While the New Plymouth Pony Club (NPPC) is low in members, they hold clinics, training days and competitions all year around. This would be a huge loss for the equestrian community. If the NPPC has to go - where is the Council planning on relocating the club? Will they offer new land for an equestrian hub?

Office Use Only: 6560

**Submission No: 2587** Stuart Young

Organisation: Ratapiko Dairies Limited

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### What else?

My main concern and the reason I am making a submission toward the long term plan is the continued encroachment of yellow bristle grass on the roadsides of our region. the tarata road is a disgrace and myself and several neighbors are doing our best to stop the spots spreading around Ratapiko. Please consider changing your roadside Spraying and mowing management to stop the spread of this invasive pasture weed. Thanks

Office Use Only: 6561

Submission No: 2588 Ben

Organisation: Highlands
Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

# **Saving water and water meters**

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

Why New Plymouth should have a Sports hub

HI my name is Ben and I go to Highlands Intermediate and I love sports. I play Rugby, Cricket, Touch, Basketball and pretty much any sport that our class does. If New Plymouth builds this Sports Hub this would infect in everyone's sport with more places to train, Sports exchange like for Boys High, Not so much travel to other tournaments so we can host our own tournaments, another good one is that international players and sports can play in New Plymouth like the All Blacks, Blacks Caps, Silver Ferns and much more. It's also good that it's in the middle of New Plymouth like if you have a sports game on the weekend like Rugby and its on the other side of New Plymouth you can both meet in the middle and play there instead of playing in like Coastal or Inglewood it would be much better. I also think much more people in New Plymouth will get involved with sports, and if you live around that area by Boys High or Highlands even and if you have nothing to do instead of playing on your Phone or you PlayStation all day call up your mates and ask with they wanna shoot some hoops or do some goal kicking or Cricket, Just go out there and enjoy it. I think it would be a great idea for New Plymouth to have a sports hub so it can keep kids active and healthy this will be a great thing New Plymouth.

Office Use Only: 6563

Submission No: 2589 Bruce Ward

Organisation: Ward Family Trust Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Wrong Place, Wrong Time, more important issues

### What else?

Accident Prone EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION I write to express my serious concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am a land owner at 4 & 6 Oropuriri Road. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. We will see a fatality! We can no longer wait to see action. There is alot more proposed development to take place in the area in the very near future which will compound the problem . Due to the busy State Highway 3' East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth, Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. I have personally witnessed several accidents over the last year or so. I understood when I purchased the property, the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either: 1. Introduce traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road safely 2. Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned I understand NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 6565

**Submission No: 2590 Jean Leatham** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Should never have got to this stage, should have been on going maintainance

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Only do this once maintenance on plumbing etc is done

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Thought this is what the upgrade on Yarrow Stadium several years ago was going to be

Office Use Only: 6567

**Submission No: 2591** Denis Leatham

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Council need to figure out how they fix the plumbing without charging extra rates, it should have been done along the way. Parks ands Sports Stadiums are nice but should be nice to have extras after infrastructure is fixed and maintained.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I'm for water meters in terms of saving water but some thought needs to go into how this effects those living in situations with more than one flat/house/unit on a section, how is the cost meant to be split evenly across the tenants that live there. The meter would need to go on the separate home toby rather than the street toby.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### Comments

Concentrate on Infrastructure. The coastal walkway is a great asset for New Plymouth, I'd like to see it extended but a 12% rates rise is unacceptable and so the infrastructure needs the attention over these types of projects.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Concentrate on Infrastructure, as per my last comment, a 12% rates rise is unacceptable and so the infrastructure needs the attention over these types of projects. Yarrow Stadium was meant to be multi-sports and that failed. The Raceway should go, it's not used enough, I'm not sure the Sports Hub is the best use for it. That is a lot of land that is only used a handful of times a year.

#### What else?

Community Pools fees should not go up. There was a news article just the other day about the terrible drowning statistics here in New Zealand, we should be encouraging our young people to be at the pool and learn to swim. Pool fees going up will only discourage those communities that need to use this facility most. Community services card holder discount is a great idea but its not only those people who are struggling financially and we don't want a day at the pool to become a luxury item to a family. Brooklands Zoo is a great asset to NP families, not sure how much investment it needs but it must stay free! Burial fees, need to cover some more of the cost. People should be encouraged to move away from traditional burials and into burial of ashes, like memorial walls that you see overseas where the ashes are held so families have somewhere to visit but it doesn't take up huge amounts of land.

Office Use Only: 6568

**Submission No: 2592** Pete Johnston

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Why have you people waited until the damage is about to occur? This obviously has been an ongoing issue for years, yet YOU wait until the issue is about to become a significant "fix" and cost

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Taranaki has NO water shortage,

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

If YOU lot are unaware, the country is under threat from Covit19, business's are failing, people have and continue to lose their employment yet YOU want, with urgency to splash out another bulk lot of money. Are YOU trying to bankrupt the ratepayer? YOU have land available sitting idle, not being used - "the wastelands at Maratahu Street" being one, Hickford Park in Bell Block is another example. Both of these ares are used probably 3 months of a year only. "The Wastelands of Maratahu Street have had already about 1 million dollars chucked into them for changing rooms. Hardly ever used! What for? this is for a broken product - rugby. Crowds have collapsed since the big time franchised championships and little likelihood of ever having test rugby returning - a comment from the NZRU themselves. A nice to have but NOT a must have yet. The race course has over the past thirty years had rugby, soccer, cricket speedway, pony club, trotting and Thoroughbred racing participating as well as basketball, netball and volleyball. Remembering Americana, Womad accommodation, dog agility shows, The Multi Cultural event, Relay for Life and the list goes on. Yet you lot think let's spend, spend, spend. Pretty crossing, ridiculous bike stands (\$8500) each, and the latest money waster the Lets Go Sit On The Road and eat our food in amongst the diesel and petrol fumes by the Carpet Court. I suggest that many of you will be looking for another form of income following the next elections, sadly many of us were under the very false belief that we were voting for the "right" person!! Try existing on the pension alone - that is where a number of you will be.

### What else?

Read above

Office Use Only: 6569

Submission No: 2593 Greg Hall

Organisation: Energy Vets Taranaki Ltd

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

**Extending our tracks and trails network** 

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

I have two major points against a multi-hub on the racecourse.

- 1. As a veterinarian working in the equine field I believe the redevelopment of the race course will be the death nell for the thoroughbred industry, sport horse and pony club activities within the New Plymouth area. The number of people connected with this industry not only include owners (including syndicates), trainers, jockeys, stewards, track workers stable hands, farriers, vets, transport, catering, feed companies and others but also people from outside our province travelling to New Plymouth specifically for the race meetings. The loss of this significant racing infrastructure will have wider impact than those directly involved in thoroughbred racing. It will change the vibe of our provincial city from one cased in rural tradition to "just another city". It will change the character of the city.
- 2. Sport is part of kiwi culture. Every sport is vying for their share of any money to modernize their facilities. Most clubs have been held together by Mum and Dad volunteers who have encouraged their own kids and also others to participate and enjoy the sports they have been involved with. Instead of spending millions of dollars on "capital facilities" at significant ongoing cost and need for further upgrades the council should be investing in the people that encourage our kids to participate in sport. Are flash facilities going to do that? I dont think so. Our sporting hero's are often professional and far removed from grassroots. What we need is more sport in our schools and clubs accessible to everyone. Get kids to have a try out in multiple sporting disciplines and learn that sport is fun. Do we need flash facilities to achieve that? No we need people.

Office Use Only: 6570

**Submission No: 2594** Derek Stevens

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

We need to invest in our green & lifestyle infrastructure as a high priority to attract talent and people/families of high quality to keep growing and diversifying our economy over time. The quality of the lifestyle and associated infrastructure is fundamental to that long term growth for the region.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

Linked to the 'green' infrastructure comment, to develop a competitive future for our economy we need to really build on soft/lifestyle infrastructure and social capital for the region to keep attracting talent to our shores

Office Use Only: 6571

**Submission No: 2595** Mike Janes

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

A national issue, where previous politicians (Mayors and councillors) avoided this problem due to what would have required overly large rates increases. Fix water leaks Introduce "User Pays" for all water users (I support metering)

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I support the proposal to install water meters. Encourage water conservation with education to all ratepayers about on-site storage of rainwater

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This will be money well spent

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

The more the better. Walking/running/cycling should be encouraged to promote a healthy population

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

What research has been done about disposal of the electric batteries??

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Aim for a year 4 start, because in reality it won't happen till year 6 anyway.

Office Use Only: 6572

Submission No: 2596 Brett

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6573

**Submission No: 2597** Aaron

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

Stop pumping shit out to rivers and sea esp with no consequence since farmers are basically hung if we do the same but council just shrugs their shoulders and blame lack of upgrades

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No water metres its just another tax revenue

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Def plant trees but a no for evs

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Just hurry up and get it done but ffs future proof it aswell esp having decent entry exits for foot and road traffic

### What else?

Sort out the intersection in inglewood where the library is all stratford-waitara traffic should use heavy traffic bypass to not clog traffic coming into inglewood

Office Use Only: 6576

**Submission No: 2598 Jack Utiger** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

I am ten years old and I want a sports hub in 4 years not 6 years because it will not be fun and kids need to play sports and heal. It will mean kids don 't spend all their time playing on their iPads and computers they need to get active. We all really need a sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6577

**Submission No: 2599** Imogen Miles

Organisation: Central School Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

# **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Right now I am ten years old and I would like the Sports Hub to be built in four years because it means I would get to use it when Im fourteen and learning different sports. I enjoy playing netball and am interested in learning rippa rugby and hockey. I hope i can get better at netball and learn more sport and about the sports. I am excited about the sports hub being built in our community.

Office Use Only: 6578

Submission No: 2600 Cayla Nell

Organisation: Central School Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

I believe that a multi sports hub should go ahead in 2024 because it will benefit all people in Taranaki. I believe all children and adults will strongly benefit from a multi-sports hub. I will be 14 if you start to build the hub in 2024 and i will be exploding with joy and so will many others. I'm exited for the hub to be built and to play lots of different sports. Lots of hope: Cayla